
 
Planning Commission 

Agenda 
July 6th, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m. via Zoom 

 
 

The Planning Commission will meet on Tuesday, July 6th, 2021, at 6pm via Zoom. 
 
Any or all members of the Planning Commission & public may potentially attend such 
meeting by Zoom Video Conference or in person. 
 
Additionally, if attendance at the regular meeting location is not feasible due to the 
COVID-19 health pandemic/emergency declaration, pursuant to Minn. Stat. Section 
13D.021, subd. 1(3). 
 
Members of the public may monitor the meeting electronically from a remote location 
by joining the zoom meeting at:  
 
 
Jennifer Sterbenz is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83620693129?pwd=ZEFCM0xXcHlnVVpUT3RK
eDl2UDBxQT09 
 
  
Meeting ID: 836 2069 3129 
Passcode: 437207 
One tap mobile 
+16465588656,,83620693129# US (New York) 
+13017158592,,83620693129# US (Washington DC) 
  
Dial by your location 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
Meeting ID: 836 2069 3129 
 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kB3eAauGp 
  
  
  
  
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83620693129?pwd=ZEFCM0xXcHlnVVpUT3RKeDl2UDBxQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83620693129?pwd=ZEFCM0xXcHlnVVpUT3RKeDl2UDBxQT09


 
 

 
Planning Commission 

Agenda 
July 6th, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m. via Zoom 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

  

2. Approval of Agenda 
 
 

3. Approval of June 1st, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
 
 

4. Public Hearing – Lot Split 
 

 
5. Public Discussion 

a. Public Comment  

 

6. Commission Business 
 

a. Mural Review  
 
 

7. Staff and Commission Member Reports 

a. Staff Reports   

b. Commission Member Reports 

 

8. Adjourn 

 

Next meeting is tentatively scheduled for  

Tuesday, August 3rd, 2021 @ City Hall 



Two Harbors Planning Commission Minutes                             6/1/2021 Page 1 of 1 

Two Harbors Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

June 1st,2021 
Present: 
Absent:  

Koehler, Nielson, Glaser, Swanson, Detlefson 
Chapek, Anderson, Snowdon 

Other 
Next meeting: 

Sterbenz – Community Development Planner 
July 6th, 2021 

 

I. Call to Order 

Koehler called the regular meeting to order at 6:29 p.m. (delayed due to lack of quorum) 

Approval of Agenda  

Motion by Detlefson to approve the agenda. Support by Nielson. Motion approved by all members present and voting.  

Minutes for May 4th, 2021 
 
Motion by Detlefson to approve the May 4th, 2021 meeting minutes. Support by Swanson. Motion approved by all members 
present and voting 

II. Public Comment – Public Present: Derrick & Cheryl Passe, Kyle Costly & Jenny Miller, Dan & Kirsten Cruikshank, Jim & Yolanda 
Latvala, Duane Wegner, and Sonny Soderstrom (agenda item) 
 

III. New business -  

A. Harbor Hills Neighborhood Meeting – The Commission heard from several residents in the Harbor Hills neighborhood 
regarding the zoning code update and the upzoning (from R1 to R3) in the vacant City owned property to the north of them.  
The residents expressed their disappointment in the communication methods used by the City. The City followed state 
statute and City policies regarding public notices. Suggestions made to increase public notification included individual 
letters to residents, the city website, the newsletter, and announcements on utility bills. Council liaison Glaser will bring 
these suggestions to administration for discussion. The Commission thanked residents for sharing their concerns.  

B. Reports & Communications 

 
a. Zoning Administration – None 

 

b. Other Reports- None 

 

Motion by Detlefson to adjourn. Supported by Nielson. Motion approved by all members present and voting. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m.       

 
Recorded and submitted by Jennifer A Sterbenz, Community Development Planner 







O
.  
   
   
   
   
   
  L
.  
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 C
.

O. L. B.

O. L. D.

255'

ESMT B

SET 5/8"
REBAR

NORTHERLY 130.OO' OF SOUTHERLY
           245.00' OF OUT LOT C

OUT LOT C, EXCEPT THE SOUTHERLY 245.00'

1
3

0
.0

0
'

1
2

8
.3

5
'

1
3

0
.0

0
'

1
2

9
.0

3
'

N 88°40'10''E  360.14'

SET 5/8"
REBAR

PREV SET
5/8" REBAR

GAS LINE
SIGN

G
A

S
 L

IN
E

S
IG

N

P
A

V
E

D
 W

A
L

K
 /
 B

IK
E

 T
R

A
IL

E
D

G
E

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

INDICATES UTILITY POLE

1.06 ACRES+-

ESMT A

PARCEL C1

PARCEL C2

FD REBAR RLS
25299, S78E - 0.4'

N 88°40'10''E  255'

PREV SET
5/8" REBAR

1
1

5
.0

0
'

1
6

2
.0

0
'

N 88°33'42''E  360.14'

N 88°40'10''E  360.14'

N 88°40'10''E  360.14'

C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
IN

E
L

A
K

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 S

T
A

T
E

 A
ID

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 2

E1/4COR SEC 36
MNDOT CIM

NECOR SEC 36
MNDOT CIM

FD 3/4" REBAR, BENT
REPLACED WITH 5/8"
REBAR

PREV SET
5/8" REBAR

SOUTHERLY 115.00 FEET OF OUT LOT C

N

EW

S

30' UTILITY ESMT

PER PLAT

15' UTILITY ESMT

PER PLAT

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED BY ME,
AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER
THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

JUNE 18, 2021               RICHARD J. TOFTE            MN RLS 16461

N
 1

°3
3

'5
0

''
W

  
2

6
4
2

.6
7

'

5
1

3
.5

7
'

2
1

2
9
.1

0
'

S 88°33'42''W  458.35'
S

 1
°1

9
'5

0
''
E

  
6

7
0
.3

5
'

N
 1

°1
9

'5
0

''
W

  
6

7
1
.0

3
'

98.21'
360.14'

1
6

2
.0

0
'

1
1

5
.0

0
'

1
3

5
.0

0
'

1
3

5
.0

0
'

N 88°40'10''E  360.14'

0 50 100 200 300
1" = 100'

SCALE IN FEET

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY & LOT SPLIT FOR OUT LOT C, 11TH ADDITION TO THE CITY
OF TWO HARBORS, A RECORD PLAT IN THE N.E.1/4 OF SEC 36, T53N, R11W OF THE
4TH P.M., EXCEPT THE SOUTHERLY 115.00 FEET THEREOF.

SEWER
MAN HOLE

THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF AN ATTORNEY'S TITLE
OPINION, AND DOES NOT PURPORT TO DEPICT ALL EASEMENTS, RECORDED
OR UNRECORDED, WHICH MAY RUN WITH THE LAND.
THERE MAY BE BURIED UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING.
THIS SURVEY DOES NOT DEPICT WETLANDS.
       INDICATES 5/8" REBAR SET THIS SURVEY, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

NOTES:
THE SOUTH LINE OF OUTLOT C BEARS N88°40'10''E, ORIENTED TO THE
PLAT OF THE 11TH ADDITION TO TWO HARBORS

1.07 ACRES+-

12'

9'



PARCEL C1

Out Lot C, in the 11TH ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TWO HARBORS, a record plat in
the Northeast Quarter of Section 36, Township 53 North, Range 11 West of the 4th

Principal Meridian, EXCEPT the southerly 245.00 feet thereof.

PARCEL C2

The northerly 130.00 feet of the southerly 245.00 feet of Out Lot C, in the 11TH

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TWO HARBORS, a record plat in the Northeast Quarter
of Section 36, Township 53 North, Range 11 West of the 4th Principal Meridian.

Prepared by:

Richard J. Tofte
Mn RLS 16461
June 18, 2021



PROPOSED EASEMENT A - burdening Out Lot C, Except the southerly 245.00 feet
thereof; and benefitting the northerly 130.00 feet of the southerly 245.00 feet of Out Lot
C.

An easement for driveway purposes over the southerly 12.00 feet of the easterly
255.00' feet of Out Lot C, except the southerly 245.00 feet thereof, in the 11TH

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TWO HARBORS, a plat of record in the Northeast
Quarter of Section 36, Township 53 North, Range 11 West of the 4th Principal Meridian.

PROPOSED EASEMENT B - burdening the northerly 130.00 feet of the southerly
245.00 feet of Out Lot C; and benefitting Out Lot C, Except the southerly 245.00 feet
thereof.

An easement for driveway purposes over the northerly 9.00 feet of the easterly 255.00
feet of the northerly 130.00 feet of the southerly 245.00 feet of Out Lot C, in the 11TH

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TWO HARBORS, a plat of record in the Northeast
Quarter of Section 36, Township 53 North, Range 11 West of the 4th Principal Meridian.

Prepared by:

Richard J. Tofte
Mn RLS 16461
April 8, 2021





7/6/2021 Mail - Jennifer A Sterbenz - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkAGZlM2Y0Yjc1LWY1ZjgtNGJiMi1iN2I0LTZjZDM0ODA4ZTU1ZgAQALWpoUIPk3tFm0e5Adgpxdg%3D 1/2

Re:

Lon <lonchurch@gmail.com>
Mon 6/14/2021 9:53 AM
To:  Jennifer A Sterbenz <jsterbenz@twoharborsmn.gov>

Hi Jenn,
I am working on the rendering for the mural, but attached is one of the photos I am using for
inspiration.  I will be adding sun backlighting behind the larger wave curl and there will be two curling,
crashing waves because of the over 60 foot length of the wall.
My summer arts program, Summerblue Arts, begins July 5th and I hope by the middle of July to have
some of the teenagers in the program help me sketch the design on to the wall in chalk first and then
do some of the base blues and greens and foam of the lower half of the wall.  Weather permitting I
hope to have much of the mural done by the second week of August and have promised in my
proposal to have it completed by October at the latest.
Lon
207-400-6338

On Jun 13, 2021, at 8:34 PM, Jennifer A Sterbenz <jsterbenz@twoharborsmn.gov> wrote:

Hi Lon -

Do you have a sketch of the mural? When do you an�cipate star�ng?

mailto:jsterbenz@twoharborsmn.gov


7/6/2021 Mail - Jennifer A Sterbenz - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkAGZlM2Y0Yjc1LWY1ZjgtNGJiMi1iN2I0LTZjZDM0ODA4ZTU1ZgAQALWpoUIPk3tFm0e5Adgpxdg%3D 2/2

Thanks,

Jenn 

Jennifer A Sterbenz
Community Development Planner

City of Two Harbors
522 First Avenue
Two Harbors, MN  55616
Phone: (218) 834-8804 
Fax: (218) 834-2674


	8b4c4a2f-3467-4435-869e-713b8b06086b.pdf
	June 1st,2021
	I. Call to Order
	Approval of Agenda
	Minutes for May 4th, 2021  Motion by Detlefson to approve the May 4th, 2021 meeting minutes. Support by Swanson. Motion approved by all members present and voting
	II. Public Comment – Public Present: Derrick & Cheryl Passe, Kyle Costly & Jenny Miller, Dan & Kirsten Cruikshank, Jim & Yolanda Latvala, Duane Wegner, and Sonny Soderstrom (agenda item)
	III. New business -
	A. Harbor Hills Neighborhood Meeting – The Commission heard from several residents in the Harbor Hills neighborhood regarding the zoning code update and the upzoning (from R1 to R3) in the vacant City owned property to the north of them.  The resident...
	B. Reports & Communications
	a. Zoning Administration – None
	b. Other Reports- None
	Motion by Detlefson to adjourn. Supported by Nielson. Motion approved by all members present and voting.
	Meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m.
	Recorded and submitted by Jennifer A Sterbenz, Community Development Planner



